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Unknown

From: McKenna, Kevin

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2002 1:54 PM

To: Beamish, Don G

Subject: RE: TALT Seroquel

Good enough it's agreed then the minutes will read "We're effing screwed!!!”. | jusi hope fo get them issued before the

SEROQUEL team is due to update the TALT again,

With respect to James, any news on which way the fickled finger of accountability is pointing.

Kevin
----- Original Message----—
From: Beamish, Don G
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2002 1:46 PM
Ta: McKenna, Kevin
Subject: RE: TALT Seroquel

Thanks Kevin. | know the minutes will be good. Just make sure that you continue to use lots of exclamation marks
and perhaps a bit more foul language. James is aiready aware of the warts but he hasn't seen it all pulled together
yet.

----- Criginal Message----

From: McKenng, Kevin

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 20062 1:40 PM
To: Beamish, Don G

Subject: RE: TALT Seroquel

Don,

| was thinking of issuing something short and punchy to get James’ attention. Something along the fines of
"We're screwed!!” ‘

Seriously, | will be issuing minutes, but they will be short and sweet. | will giadly run them by you for comment.
Have you talked io James about the mania submission, The reason | ask is that, as you known, the CSRs are

out for review to a wider sudience. A preempiive updating of james would be adviceable as he will find out
about the warts.

Kevin
-----Original Message---~
From: Beamish, Don G
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2002 10:30 AM
To; McKenna, Kevin
Subject: TALT Seroguel
Kevin,

If you were planning oo issuing minuies for the TALT yesterday, { would appreciate seging a copy of the
Seroguel mania seclion before release, | was happy with the discussion but | want to make sure that the
minutes refiect my understanding of the {akeaway messages.

Thanks.
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Actions

Hoegatedt and
Anthony Les

Emarging Pain Bl Dwyer ] PTALT tpdate iscussad thethree copounds we are working on . Nne J
Products
Newe MLF Process ¢ Johan TALT Update Presented new MLF Development Process - New Net Sales Business Meetings to be held

mnnthly,

+ Rary H to begin setting up Net Sales meetings with TAFL,
MCF, MCSM/MCCD, GIVPM, OMS

Hall

draft agends

Licensing Jeff Witcher TALT Update on Summary feund in Slide Deck handout. . TALT docidad that EMLA (Sagittus Project) would not
Project Sagittus, be part of Project Phoenix. Jimn Blessinglon to updaie Josh and
Projact Telescope- the Phoenix team.
Pain and the Giobal
Licensing Stratagy «° TALT agreed to all the Project Telsscope
Racommendations listed on Page 8 of the shide deck,
3Q 02 Scorecard Hafry H Update TALT Due date for updating Scorecards is Wed, October 18, . Harry wilt serd oul & file and work with each TALT
update rmambaer on upoating their portion of the Scorecard.
hiovember 6 Town | Harry H TALT feedback on Ask audience to add ther ieas, sign it on 2 paper. . Harry to make aganda changes

peiste[fiffiflford auo AZDa582 to the agence to get a good CNS and P& mix.

Seroguel
Breakthrough

Don Beamish

Update TALT

The Breakihrough project needs fo have Gary, Jim and Linda freed up from other duties,
Wa agreed, and at least reliaved them from the TALT/TAMT meeting.

Naed to manage expectations of upper management

Next OPMT meeting date past November 127

Jim, Gary and Linda o prioritize thelr work a re-allocate their ime
to wark on the Seroquel Breakthrough projedt.

Harry to gat next OPMT date and put Sereguel on that agenda.

James Pseyak

Don Beamish

Jehan Hoegstedt

Jim Blessington

Anthony Lee

Git Block

Jeff Witcher
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Mahendra Gupla
Harry Hatzipavidies
Deb Kaufman
Kevin McKeanna
tinda Palczuk
Gary Rowies¥
Rose Ann Scanlon
Chelie Watl

I

¥ = Did not attend enfire meeting
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